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hina.qureshi@chipconsulting.org

From: sundas.tariq@chipconsulting.org
Sent: Friday, April 7, 2023 10:16 AM
To: hina.qureshi@chipconsulting.org
Subject: FW: Complaint Against Mr Rehan Zareef, TPO Punjab
Attachments: From DHO office Attock.pdf

Importance: High

PFA 
 
Regards, 
Sundas Tariq 
Project Coordinator 
CHIP Training & Consulting (Pvt) Ltd.            
Plot 1, Street 9,  G-8/2, Islamabad, Pakistan. 
Cell:0349-7760580 
 
 

From: Naila Nizam [mailto:naila.nizam@chipconsulting.org]  
Sent: Friday, April 7, 2023 9:50 AM 
To: 'sundas.tariq' <sundas.tariq@chipconsulting.org> 
Subject: FW: Complaint Against Mr Rehan Zareef, TPO Punjab 
Importance: High 
 
 
 

From: PARVEEN, Khalida [mailto:parveenk@who.int]  
Sent: Friday, 7 April 2023 9:41 am 
To: Naila Nizam <naila.nizam@chipconsulting.org> 
Cc: ZAHEER, Bilal <zaheerbi@who.int>; AHMAD, Shakeel Muhammad Saleem <ahmadsh@who.int>; Irfan Farid 
<irfan@chipconsulting.org>; SOGHAIER, Mohammed Ahmed <soghaierm@who.int>; KHAN, Zainul Abedin 
<khanzai@who.int> 
Subject: Complaint Against Mr Rehan Zareef, TPO Punjab 
Importance: High 
 
 
Dear Naila, 
 
Please find attached the complaint received against Mr Rehan Zareef, TPO Attock. 
 
You are advised to process the investigation as per SOP and share the feedback on earliest basis. He should be issued 
today with an explanation letter and his services should be suspended until the report is concluded. 
 
There is a concern about his attendance, for which I request you to analyze it through different aspects and his physical 
presence in the field should be verified through statements from different types of workers working with him in the 
same field. 
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Best Regards, 
khalida 


